
Emergency Needs for the Homeless Program (ENHP) 2013  

Questions and Answers 

Question:  I have a question about the Emergency Needs for the Homeless Program grant. Is this grant 

intended for non-profits in New York City or can agencies in other parts of New York State apply? 

Answer:  As stated in Section I. Introduction of the RFP, “State financial assistance will be made 

available, pursuant to the enacted State Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Aid to Localities Budget 

appropriating funding for this program, to organizations in social services districts with a 

population in excess of 2,000,000.” 

Question:  Our agency is interested in submitting a request for funds under The Emergency Needs for 

Homeless Program RFP.  I am curious if the requested funds can be used as one-time grant assistance 

(rental assistance) for families and individuals? Please let me know if these would be considered eligible 

costs under the RFP. 

Answer: Rental assistance for families and individuals in order to prevent an eviction is an 

eligible cost under this RFP. 

Question:  Do you recommend that we submit letters of support from local social service providers that 

we plan to partner (but not subcontract) with? 

Answer:  Letters of support are not required for this RFP.  However, applicants may include such 

letters as supporting attachments. 

Question:  When it comes to the annual budget that we request for program operations, is there a 

recommended range (minimum-maximum)? What is the total amount of funds designated for ENHP, 

and does OTDA plan to fund a certain number of projects?  

Answer:  There is a total of $500,000 available under this solicitation.  As stated in Section IX. of 

the RFP, page 6,   “Awards will be made in order of the highest scoring proposals until all 

available funds are exhausted, with the following exceptions: 

If there are other viable proposals, no one applicant will be awarded more than 55% of the total 

available funds.” 

Question:  As we are preparing our application for ENHP we would like to inquire about funding 

availability.  We came across the funding amount of $500,000 on the grant opportunity profile, but in 

the RFP it was not clear if this was the total amount available for each year or total amount over the five 

year period.  We are also curious to know how many awards might be made with this funding.  We just 

want to be clear on the amount each agency can and should request.  

Answer:  $500,000 was appropriated in the 2013-14 state budget for ENHP.  This is the total 

amount available for a one year period.  Successful applicants would enter into 5 year contracts 

with years 2-5 subject to available funds.  Please also see Section IX. of the RFP, page 6, “Awards 



will be made in order of the highest scoring proposals until all available funds are exhausted, 

with the following exceptions: 

If there are other viable proposals, no one applicant will be awarded more than 55% of the total 

available funds.” 

Question:  On page 4 of the RFP, it says, “Services funded under ENHP may include, but are not limited 

to the following,” and lists the 4 core service categories (crisis intervention, eviction prevention, mobile 

emergency feeding, and summer youth). Are we required to implement all 4 of these services into our 

proposal/program, or may we choose to administer/focus on 2-3 of them? 

Question:  Are applicant organizations required and/or encouraged to serve both the homeless 

population and those at risk of becoming homeless? Or is it acceptable for applicants to propose serving 

only one of these populations? 

Answer:  There is no requirement that all four of the services listed must be provided with these 

funds, or that both homeless and at risk of homeless populations be served. 

 

 

 


